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RIVER PARISHES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
P. 0. BOX 70
NORCO, LA 70079

Tax LD. # 20-5550182

August 11,2010

St. Charles Parish Council
¢/o Corey Faucheux

P. O, Box 302

Hahnville, LA 70057

Dear St. Charles Parish Council:

On behalf of the River Parishes Community Dévelopment Corporation Board of Directors, I
would like to request a Jease transfer on the Edible Enterptises food incubator buildihg (917
Third Street in Norco) from the River Parishes Community Development Corporation to

Goodwill Industries.

Sincerely,

Li.ll;éGaan

President
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RIVER PARISHES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
~ P.O.BOX70
NORCO, LA 70079

Tax LD. # 20-5550182

November 8, 2010

St. Charles Parish Council
c/o Corey Faucheux

P. O. Box 302

Hahnville, LA 70057

Subject: Goodwill Lease Transfer/RP Community Development Corporation

Dear St. Charles Parish Council:

On behalf of the River Parishes Community Development Corporation Board of Directors, I
would like to state our commitment with regard to the Goodwill lease transfer on the Edible
Enterprises food incubator building (917 Third Street in Norco).

Since 8t, Charles Parish Council embarked on the incubator project primarily due to the 10-year

commitment made by the River Parishes CDC, we would like to commit to the balance of the
lease agreement should Goodwill not fulfill its commitment to the remaining lease agreement.

Sincegely,

President
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